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March 26, 1987
Elvidio Diniz
Resource Technolegy, Inc.
2129 Osuna Road, NE Suite 2A
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
RE: REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR AZUELA'S WOODS
(J-14/D67) ENGINEER'S STAMP WITH REVISION DATED MARCH 20, 1987
Dear Elvidio:
Based on the information provided on your resubmittal of March 24, 1987,
the above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit.
Please attach a copy of this plan to the construction sets prior to
sign~off by Uydrology.
If T can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at
768-2650,
Cordially,
. ) - o
Bernie J. Montoya, C.E.
Engineering Assistant
BIM/bs]
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Walter Nicketson, P.E., City Engineer EMGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500
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